

SYMBIOSIS COLLEGE OF NURSING (SCON) & INDEPENDENT ETHICS COMMITTEE

Symbiosis International (Deemed University)

(Established under section 3 of the UGC Act, 1956 vide notification No.F.9-12/2001-U3 Government of India)

Re-Accredited by NAAC with 'A' grade

SEMINAR ON

'Research Ethics, GCP guidelines, Recent Changes & Regulations in Clinical Research'

December 10, 2019 : Tuesday

Venue – GFATM Hall PROGRAMME SCHEDULE

One day Seminar on 'Research Ethics, GCP guidelines and Recent Changes in Regulations in Clinical Research'

Day & Date: Tuesday, 10 December 2019:09.30 am to 1.00 pm **Venue: GFATM Hall,** Symbiosis College of Nursing, Senapati BapatRoad, Pune

| Time | Topic | Speaker |
|----------------------|---|--|
| 9.30 am to 10.00 am | Registration | |
| 10.00 am to 10.10 am | Welcome address | Dr. Rajiv Yeravdekar Dean, FoHS |
| 10.10 am to 10.15 am | Significance of Ethics in Research involving human participants | Dr. Sonopant Joshi, Professor, SCON |
| | Overview of Research Ethics and Recent | Dr. Raman Gangakhedkar, |
| 10.15 am to 10.45 am | Changes in Regulations of Research in | Director, Infectious Disease |
| | India | Department, ICMR |
| | Evolution of Ethics and GCP Guidelines | Dr. Urvashi Rathod, Director, |
| 10.45 am to 11.15 am | | Symbiosis Centre of Research & |
| | | Innovations (SCRI) |
| 11.15 am to 11.30 am | Tea break | |
| | Research involving vulnerable | |
| 11.30 am to 12.00 pm | populations (including juveniles in | Dr. Shashikala Gurpur, Dean, |
| | conflict with laws, child soldiers) | Faculty of Law, Symbiosis |
| 12.00 pm to 12.30 pm | Role of Empathy in Research Ethics | Dr. Sharadha Ramesh, Director, |
| | | SCON |
| 12.30 to 1.00 pm | Religion, Spirituality and Ethics | Dr. Ravindra Ghooi, Consultant |
| | | Research Ethics |

Name: Dr. Raman Gangakhedkar

Position Title: Scientist G & Director-in-Charge,

National AIDS Research Institute,

73,G, MIDC, Bhosari, Pune, India - 411026

Trainings Completed:

- 1. **Good Clinical Practice** Course conducted by CITI for HIV Prevention Trial Network completed on 24.07.2016 & valid until 24.07.2019.
- 2. **Human Subject Protection** Course conducted by CITI for HIV Prevention Trial Network completed on 24.07.2016 & **valid until 24.07.2018**.

Position & Honors

Merit Award, HIV Congress 2016

Fellowships Awarded

- 1. ICMR Fellowship for a training entitled "Controlled Clinical Trials" at the Institute for Research in Medical Statistics, Chennai between March 17 & 27, 1997.
- 2. FXB Fellowship, Francoise Xavier Bagnoud Foundation, Switzerland; for training on *Clinical Management of Pediatric AIDS* at the National Pediatric HIV Resource Center, Newark, USA from 28th May to July 1st 1996.
- 3. Fogarty Fellowship, National Institutes of Health, USA for doing *Master of Public Health (MPH)* at the Johns Hopkins University, Baltimore, USA from July 1995 to May 1996.

Orations

- 1. Dr. Jagjit Singh Hans Oration at the 13th World Congress & 21st National Conference of the National Association of Reproductive & Child Health in India (NARCHI) in Jaipur, 2016
- 2. Dr. Suniti Solomon Oration in HIVe 2015 in Mysore on December 19, 2015.
- 3. Prof. K.Ramamoorthy Oration in HIV Congress 2012 in Mumbai on March 18, 2012.
- 4. Dr.Rajiv and Dr. Sanjiv Warhadpande Memorial Oration at the Academy of Medical Sciences, Nagpur on January 30, 2000.

A. Other Experience and Professional Memberships

a. Professional Bodies

- Chairman, Ethics Committee & Stem Cell Research Ethics Committee,
 National Centre for Cell Science, Pune 2016-
- Member, Scientific Advisory Committee, National Institute for Research in Reproductive Health, Mumbai. 2016-
- Member, Research Advisory Committee, Symbiosis Institute of Health Sciences, Symbiosis International University, Pune. 2016-

- Member, National Research Advisory Committee, PrEP demonstration Project, Durbar Mahila Samnvaya Committee, Kolkata
- Member, Institutional Committee for Stem Cell Research (IC-SCR), Symbiosis School of Biomedical Sciences, Pune. 2015-
- Member, Research and Recognition Committee, Faculty of Health & Biomedical Sciences, Symbiosis Centre for Research & Innovation, Symbiosis International University, Pune. 2015- to date
- Member, Academic Committee, SOSVA Training & Promotion Institute,
 Pune 2014 to date
- Member, Advisory Board for Expert Panel on HIV in Children, Mumbai 2013 to date
- Member, Governing Council, AIDS Society of India 2013 to date
- Chairman, Ethics Committee, PRAYAS, Pune, 2011 to date
- Member, National Advisory Board, HIV Medicine Association of India. 2011to date
- Member, Ethics Committee, Durbar Mahila Sangha, Sonagachi, Kolkata.
 2007-2014
- Life Member, India Clinical Epidemiology Network (IndiaCLEN)
- Expert, Knowledge Management Services, Saksham Project, GFATM Round
 7, Tata Institute of Social Science, Mumbai 2011 2015
- Member, Governing Council, AIDS Society of India. 2001- 2010
- Ex-Vice President, AIDS Society of India, 2003-2006
- Technical Advisor, Lawyers Collective, Mumbai until 2007.
- Member, Board of Studies in Medicine, Bharati Vidyapeeth, Autonomous Deemed Medical University, Pune since 1999-2005
- Member, Governing Board of Lokmanya Medical Research Centre, Pimpri, Pune since 1999

b. National Expert Groups

- Member, Technical Resource Group on MSM constituted by the National AIDS Control Organisation – 2016- to date
- Chairperson, Technical Resource Group, Lab services constituted by the National AIDS Control Organisation – 2015- to date
- Member, Technical Resource Group, HIV Estimation, constituted by the National AIDS Control Organisation – 2015 to date
- Member, Technical Resource Group, Prevention of Parent to Child Transmission, constituted by the National AIDS Control Organisation – 2015-16
- Member, National Tuberculosis Working Group (NTWG), constituted by the National AIDS Control Organisation – 2015 to date
- Mentor, National Data Analysis Plan, NACO -2014
- Member, sub-committee to revise National Guidelines on Management of Sexually Transmitted Infections, constituted by the National AIDS Control Organisation, 2012
- Member, Technical Resource Group, Antiretroviral Therapy, constituted by the National AIDS Control Organisation – 2011 to date

PROFESSOR SHASHIKALA GURPUR

Director, Symbiosis Law School Pune

Dean, Faculty of Law, Symbiosis International University Pune

Former Member, Law Commission of India

1. PERSONAL DETAILS

Name: Dr. Shashikala Gurpur

Date of Birth 11 December 1964

Residential Address: E1-301, Rohan Mithila, VIP Road

Near Airport, Viman Nagar, Pune -411 014

Maharashtra, India

Email: shashi.gurpur@gmail.com

drshashikalagurpur@gmai.com

Ph: 0091-9922917390 (official), 0091-8446920040, 020-66248137 (Res)

Permanent Address: Golidadi Guttu, KP Shetty Road

Gurpur Post 574 145 D.K, Karnataka, India

Ph: 0824-2016730

Official: Director, Symbiosis Law School Pune

Near Rohan Mithila, VIP Road, Viman Nagar

Pune – 411014, Maharashtra, India

Singrading Removels, No. 1874, Parts Director and Professor Symtomic Conege of Nursing Systems (stangerous December 19) Pure 411024, Maharandra

SUMMARY

Professor Shashikala Gurpur is the Director of Symbiosis Law School Pune since 2007. This Law School is consistently ranked among top ten law schools in India in last 13 years. It has a comprehensive, research-focused legal education agenda with an annual turn- over of around Rupees 70 million with 1800 full-time undergraduate students, 70 post graduate students, 40 doctoral and about 600 part-time students. The success of this law school caused its replication in NOIDA in 2010, Hyderabad in 2014 and now on the anvil in Nagpur –to all of which Professor Gurpur had provided academic vision, planning and quality framework.

Professor Gurpur's public service commitment is evident in constant engagement with government at the Law Commission of India, resources to National Women's Commission, to the Judicial Academy and to governance at the provincial and national level. In addition, she has been constantly providing service and support to community service through extension programs. Her wide network across India and abroad is visible in professional memberships and participation. She has successfully worked in cross-cultural teams in her stints at UAE and Ireland.

Further, she has immensely contributed to professional community through expertise and research by inspiring generations of students, strong body of academics and social reform through legal literacy and justice work interventions. She developed robust internationalization activities facilitating exchanges and long term cross-border knowledge-sharing with institutes from across all continents of the world in the challenging area of legal education.

Her efforts at legal education and service to justice, beyond the rural upbringing in a farming family and being the first woman graduate In the family- are greeted with several awards, recognition and leadership roles conferred in India and abroad.

2. ACADEMIC QUALIFICATIONS

2002 Ph.D

1992 UGC-NET

Standing Ramech, n.u. n.w. Philipped Director and Professor Symptomic College of Nursing Symbols Observation Commet Directory Pure 411004, Waharrahira